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October 4, 2023

Subject: INST 50 UG STL’s

Location: Hearthstone and Fairway West Subdivisions Drainage Improvements

Dear Streetlight Requester,

The Streetlight Division at CenterPoint Energy (CNP) has prepared a cost for installation of 50 UG STL's.

The total cost is: $ 95,744.00

The following is a breakdown of the above-mentioned cost:

INST of UG STUs:
1. Install (50) 30" 100W HPS STL’s

Note: The installation will be done before the check for the full amount is
received. Harris County will have the check sent to CenterPoint Energy within 4
months from the date the agreement is signed.

Your signature below will be our acknowledgment of your acceptance to the above-mentioned terms and
conditions and associated charges. Also, a check for the above noted amount made payable to CenterPoint
Energy will be required before CNP can proceed with the planned construction. Please send the check
attention to:

CenterPoint Energy

Attn: Distribution Project Coordinator
2301 W Gears Rd

Houston, TX 77067

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (713) 945-6241. Please note this estimate
is valid for a period of 180 days from the date of this agreement.

Respectfully,

Service Consultant
CenterPoint Energy
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Approved and accepted on

Signature

Printed Name County Judge

Printed Company

Printed Title Lina Hidalgo

Mailing Address
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